
 

 

 Contact:  Michelle Dellagiacoma 
Phone: 02 9860 1172 
Email: Michelle.Dellagiacoma 
@planning.nsw.gov.au 

Mr Paul Tosi 
General Manager 
Campbelltown City Council 
PO Box 57 
CAMPBELLTOWN    NSW  2560 
 
Attention: Mr Jeff Lawrence 

Our ref:   14/03917 
 

Dear Mr Tosi 

 
 

Extension of Gateway timeframe for various planning proposals 
 
I refer to Council’s requests dated 8 September and 11 November 2014 seeking extensions 
of time to complete three planning proposals. As indicated below, as delegate of the Minister 
for Planning, I have, under section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 
1979, altered the Gateway determination by extending the timeframe under section 56(2)(f) 
of the Act:   
 

 Planning Proposal Proposed 
Extension 

Proposed New Due Date 

1 PP_2013_CAMPB_002_00 
Glenfield Waste Site 

12 Months 9 December 2015 
 

2 PP_2012_CAMPB_002_00 
Mount Gilead release area 

 

12 Months 7 September 2015 
 

3 PP_2012_CAMPB_001_00 
Menangle Park 

 
12 months 

27 November 2015 
 

 

 
Alterations of Gateway Determination for each planning proposal are enclosed. If you have 
any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Michelle Dellagiacoma of this Office 
on (02) 9860 1172. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

21/11/14 
 
Rachel Cumming 
Director, Metropolitan (Parramatta) 
Planning Services  
 
 
Level 5  10 Valentine Avenue  Parramatta  2150   GPO Box 39 Sydney  NSW  2001    
Telephone:  (02) 9228 6111   Website planning.nsw.gov.au 
 



 

 

 

Alteration of Gateway Determination 
 
Planning proposal (Department Ref: PP_2013_CAMPB_002_00) 
 
I, Rachel Cumming, the Director, Metropolitan (Parramatta), at the Department of Planning 
and Environment, as delegate of the Minister for Planning, have determined, under section 
56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (“EP&A Act”), to alter the 
Gateway determination dated 9 December 2013, for the proposed amendment to the draft 
Campbelltown Local Environmental Plan 2013 as follows: 
 
1. Delete: 
 
condition “8” 
 
and replace with: 
 
a new condition 8 “The LEP is to be finalised by 9 December 2015”.  
 
 
 
Dated  21st day of November 2014 
 
  

 

21/11/14 
 
Rachel Cumming 
Director 
Metropolitan (Parramatta) 
Planning Services  
 
Delegate of the Minister for Planning 
 

  


